

Legislative Services City Clerk

Delegation Request

For Office Use Only: Meeting Name: Meeting Date:

Please complete this form for your request to delegate to Council or Committee on a matter where a decision of the Council may be required. Delegations at Council meetings are generally limited to agenda business published with the meeting agenda. Delegations at Committee meetings can relate to new business within the jurisdiction and authority of the City and/or Committee or agenda business published with the meeting agenda. **All delegations are limited to five** (5) minutes.

Attention: City Clerk's Office, City of Brampton, 2 Wellington Street West, Brampton ON L6Y 4R2 Email: cityclerksoffice@brampton.ca Telephone: (905) 874-2100 Fax: (905) 874-2119							
Meeting: ☐ City Council ☐ ☐ Committee of Council ☐				Planning and Development Committee Other Committee:			
Meeting Date Requested:		16 October 2024	Agenda Item (i	f applicable)	Expo Business & Inve	sto	
Name of Individual(s):		Mr. Shahzada Benazir Akhtar Mr. Amjid Iqbal Ms. Yogita					
Position/Title:		Chairman Co-organizer Project Manager					
Organization/Person being represented:		World Trade Developers Inc Rana Muhammad Tanveer Chief Executive					
Full Address for Contact:		World Trade Developers Inc. 405 The West Mall, Suites 900		Telephone:	one: _{647 656 4304}		
		Etobicoke, ON, M9C 5J1 Cell: +1 647 656 43 04		Email:	info@worl	ldtradedeve.com	
Subject Matter to be Discussed:	To express our sincere gratitude for the support provided by the Economic Department of Brampton in organizing the Lifestyle Expo Business & Investors Conference 2024. As we look ahead, we are excited to plan for the Lifestyle Expo Business & Investors Conference 2025. We would like to discuss the possibility of organizing this upcoming event jointly, leveraging our combined strengths to create an even more impactful experience for attendees and participants.						
Request to Council/Committee:	To Their Support for Lifestyle Expo Business & Investors Conference 2025 Canada.						
Attendance: ✓ In-person ☐ Remote A formal presentation will accompany my delegation: ☐ Yes ☐ No Presentation format: ☐ PowerPoint File (.ppt) ☐ Adobe File or equivalent (.pdf) ✓ Picture File (.jpg) ✓ Video File (.mp4) ☐ Other: ☐							
Additional information/materials will be distributed with my delegation: Yes No Attached							
Note: Delegates are requested to provide to the City Clerk's Office well in advance of the meeting date: (i) all background material and/or presentations for publication with the meeting agenda and /or distribution at the meeting, and (ii) the electronic file of the presentation to ensure compatibility with corporate equipment. Submit by Email							
Once this completed form is received by the City Clerk's Office, you will be contacted to confirm your placement on the appropriate meeting agenda.							

Personal information on this form is collected under authority of the Municipal Act, SO 2001, c.25 and/or the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13 and will be used in the preparation of the applicable council/committee agenda and will be attached to the agenda and publicly available at the meeting and on the City's website. Questions about the collection of personal information should be directed to the City Clerk's Office, 2 Wellington Street West, Brampton, Ontario, L6Y 4R2, tel. 905-874-2100, email:cityclerksoffice@brampton.ca.